Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: dorts@firstenergycorp.com

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 11:16 AM

To: CuadradoDedJesus, Samuel

Subject: Re: FW: DB High Strength Bolt Inspection Deferrals
Thanks, Sam.

Steve Dort

Davis-Besse License Renewal

From: "CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel" <Samuel.CuadradoDeJesus@nrc.gov>
To: "Larry S. Hinkle" <larry.hinkle@embargmail.com>
Cc: Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource <Davis-BesseHearingFile.Resource@nrc.gov>, "Doutt, Clifford" <Clifford.Doutt@nrc.gov>,

"dorts@firstenergycorp.com" <dorts@firstenergycorp.com>
Date: 12/20/2012 11:04 AM
Subject: FW: DB High Strength Bolt Inspection Deferrals

Larry,
Below is the staff’s position.

From: Holston, William

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 3:52 PM

To: CuadradoDelesus, Samuel

Subject: DB High Strength Bolt Inspection Deferrals

Sam - our position is that if evidence of contamination is found, a deferral of the UT inspections until he next refueling
outage would only be acceptable if visual inspections of the coatings demonstrate that the liquid could not have
penetrated to the base metal of the stud. For example, coatings are intact on the stud and nut on all surfaces, coatings on
the base plate are intact between the wall/column and the base plate.

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal
and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient
or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the
original message.
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